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Addendum #2 

Questions and Responses to Questions 

***Directly adjacent to the Bold submitted RFP Grand Total must be the following acknowledgement: 

“Proposer acknowledges receipt of Addendums #1 & #2”. Failure to acknowledge these addendums will 

be subject to dismissal of proposal.*** 

 

1. What are the prevailing Wages you want used for this project? 

The prevailing wage rates for the appropriate job classifications as set by the Washington 
Department of Labor and Industries for King County on the RFP due date (12.20.13) will be the 
prevailing wages used for this project. 

2. Some of the equipment is discontinued (some displays, DVD Player and CATV Tuner etc.), do you 
have a new specs? Or do you want us to pick a comparable product? 

If equipment from the AV Specifications dated 09.05.13 is no longer available please use a 
comparable alternative in the proposal. 

3. Can I get more information on the camera/remote arraignment system and the court recording 
system? Quantities and expectations of the system? Do we just install, or do we also have to do 
any programming? 

The AV contractor will be responsible for installing the existing recording system used by the 
City of Kirkland. Programming of this existing recording system into the new Public Safety 
Building will also be required of the AV contractor. Use necessary assumptions to price 
proposal. 

The scope of work for the future camera/remote arraignment system is described in the 
specification 274116.20, section 2.2 and in the AV plans dated 09.05.13.  

4. The website points me to Builders’ Exchange and shows an RFP dated from March and showing 
JBL Control 25 speakers. I printed the RFP from Washington Bid Network that has Community 
DS5-W that has no date. Can you tell me which one is more current? 

The Community DS5-W is part of the 09.05.13 equipment list and shall supersede the March 

equipment list using the JBL Control 25 speakers.  

5. Our vendors tell us the Sharp LC52LE640U has been discontinued and is not available. What 
would you want to use as a replacement? 
 
Please use a comparable alternative in the proposal.  
 

6. The equipment list that is posted on BXWA does not match the equipment list in the AV 
RFP.  Which list are we to use? 



 
The equipment list attached to the AV RFP dated 09.05.13 is the most current list and should 
supersede the equipment list dated 03.01.13. The plans and specifications published in AV 
Addendum #1 (Added to BXWA on Monday 12.16.13) are part of the 09.05.13 update.   
 

7. Spec section 115223 TV/Monitor Brackets appears to have been a part of the GC’s bid 
package.  Is there scope overlap?  Monitor brackets are called out in the AV spec. 
 
Please price out the TV monitor brackets included in the AV equipment list as alternative #1 in 
proposals. 
 

8. The equipment list in the RFP shows the Court Check-in Kiosk as Future.  Are we to include this 
in our response or is this a future item shown for informational purposes? 
 
Please price out the Court Check-in Kiosk (Future) as alternate #2 in proposals. 
 

9. There is an alternate jail plan shown in the drawings but not called out in the equipment list or 
RFP.  Are we to include an alternate price for what is shown on the sheets? 
 
The AV scope in the Alternative Jail Plan should not be included in any AV proposals. This part 
of the Public Safety Building will not be built out as part of this construction project. 
  


